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Eric Fryson

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 4:34 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: ‘Martin, Cheryl'

Subject: Docket No. 120167-GU
Attachments: 20121126161847505.pdf.pdf

Attached for filing, please find FPUC’s Notice of Service of its Responses to the First Set of
Interrogatories and First Requests for Production of Documents served upon the Company by the City of
Marianna.

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: (850} 521-1706

b. Docket 120167 -- Petition of the City of Marianna to resolve a territorial dispute with Chesapeake
Utilities Corporation, together with its wholly-owned subsidiary, Florida Public Utilities Company.

¢. On behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company
d. There are a total pages: 3

e. Description: Notice of Service of Responses to the First Set of Interrogatories {1-22) and First
Requests for Production (Nos. 1-23} from the City of Marianna, Florida

e GUINSTER
3 FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Attorney
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
gunster.com | View my bio

Tax Advice Disclosure: To.ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230,
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink
to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.
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Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706
Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkesting@gunster.com

November 26, 2012

BY ELECTRONIC FILING - FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 120167-GU: Petition of the City of Marianna to resolve a territorial dispute with
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, together with its wholly-owned subisidiary, Florida Public
Utilities Company.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for electronic filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company’s Notice of Service
Responses to First Set of Interrogatories (1-22) and First Requests for Production of Documents
(1-23) served on the Company by the City of Marianna in the above-referenced Docket.

Thank you for your kind assistance with this filing. As always, please don’t hesitate to contact
me if you have any questions whatsoever.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating *»~

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 521-1706
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of the City of Marianna to ) Docket No. 120167-GU
resolve a territorial dispute with Chesapeake )

Utilities Corporation, together with its wholly- )

owned subsidiary, Florida Public Utilities ) Date: November 26, 2012
Company. )

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY’S
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-
- 22) AND FIRST REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-23) FROM
THE CITY OF MARIANNA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Public Utilities Company, by and through its
undersigned counsel, has served its Responses to the First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1 — 22)
and First Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-23) from the City of Marianna by hand
delivery on Mr. D. Bruce May, Esquire, of the Holland & Knight firm, at 315 South Calhoun

Street, Suite 600, Tallahassee, FL 32301, this November 26, 2012.

Respectfully submitted,

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

215 South Monroe St., Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 521-1706

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company

M A e
TRV

078L3 oy &
ISSHM CLERR

FPSC-COM



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via Hand Dellvery and/or U.S.

Mail on November 26, 2012 to:

Office of the Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison St., Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

D. Bruce May, Jr., Esquire*
Kevin Cox, Esquire
Holland & Knight, LLP
P.O. Drawer 810

kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810

: bruce.may@hklaw.com
Frank E. Bondurant, City Attorney Martha C. Brown, Esquire*
Bondurant and Fuqua, P.A. Office of the General Counsel
4450 Lafayette St. Florida Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 1508 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Marianna, FL 32447 Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
fbondurant@embargmail.com mbrown(@psc.state.fl.us

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706




